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From: Kevin Ward [kward@themineralgallery.com]
Sent: Monday, May 07, 2007 03:09 PM
To: The Mineral Gallery 1
Subject: ** Announcing a new TMG Mineral Auction! **

Greetings!

The Dallas Mineral Show was a great success and I'd like to thank everyone who attended 
and gave our room a visit! Now that I've finished my show schedule for a while, it's time 
to start the auctions again so here goes...

*** TMG Auction #110 is open and ready for bidding! ***

This auction will be a little different and has been named the "Keystone Auction". The 
reason is that the opening bids are the lowest we've ever offered in an auction and most 
are set at keystone or half the listed price in the mineral rooms. A few specimens are 
even lower than keystone! There are 32 specimens up for grabs this time around and I've 
chosen a pretty good selection from across the mineral show rooms. There 
should be something to interest everyone but if you don't see a specimen you'd like to see
in the auction, just send me an e-mail. If possible, I'll add it to the offering.

Remember, this auction is a mix of some great starter specimens and very high quality 
mineral specimens. Here you will find some of the finest mineral specimens available in an
internet mineral auction. The secret to winning is to monitor your bids closely and watch 
for auction closing notices.

You can visit Auction #110 at this link:

http://www.exceptionalminerals.com/auction.htm

Good luck to all participants!

Kevin
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